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April 27, 2023 BCC Agenda Date/Item:____________ 

Board of County Commissioners 
Of Clackamas County 

Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement with Clackamas County Vector 
Control District for legal and procurement services. Agreement value is 

$10,000, and term is through June 30, 2028. Funding through Vector Control. 
No County General Funds are involved.

Previous Board 
Action/Review 

None. 

Performance 
Clackamas 

Building trust through good government. 

Counsel Review JM Procurement Review N/A 
Contact Person Jeffrey D. Munns Contact Phone 503-742-5984

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
The Clackamas County Vector Control District (“CCVCD”) provides mosquito control services in Clackamas 
County.  The members of the district board are appointed by the Board of County Commissioners.  CCVCD’s 
legal counsel retired at the end of 2022 and the CCVCD Board of Trustees sought proposals to provide legal 
services to the District.  County Counsel contacted the District to propose an agreement to perform legal 
services for the District.  Representatives of County Counsel’s office met with the District’s Board of Trustees 
and discussed the services needed by the District.  CCVCD shared that assistance with procurement services 
for an upcoming remodel of their facility was needed.  After the meeting the Board of Trustees voted to enter 
into an agreement with Clackamas County for legal and procurement services. 

County Counsel would not provide legal services to the District in the event of a conflict between the District 
and the County.  It is estimated that five hours of legal services will be utilized monthly and procurement 
services twice yearly.  The agreement approved by the CCVCD Board of Trustees is attached and presented 
for approval by the Board of County Commissioners. 

RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approval of this Intergovernmental 
Agreement. 
Respectfully submitted, 

Jeffrey D. Munns 
Assistant County Counsel 
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